### **Tenth Street PTO**

Meeting Data: September 15, 2020 at 6:30 p.m.

Location: ZOOM Meeting

Attendance: approximately 15 people

# **Tenth Street PTO Meeting Minutes**

1. Call to order: 6:32 pm

### 2. Introduction of Board Members for 2020-2021

President: Molly Walsh

Vice President: Angela Orbin
Treasurer: Jessica Condron
Secretary: Emily Aftanas

# 3. Officer's Reports

a. **Treasurer**– Jessica Condron- Current financials were presented. Due to the pandemic, this year's budget was organized around as little fundraising as possible and will still maintain the funds necessary to operate this year and move into next year with a healthy balance. Motion to approve made by M. Penkrot. It was seconded by D. Polesiak. Motion passed unanimously.

## 4. Committee Reports

- Book Swap: Emily Aftanas, Sylvia Sullivan The Tenth Street Book Swap is up and running. Donations are being accepted at 149 Old Meadow Drive. Contactless drop off and pickup are available. To see the book list or receive more information, please refer to the PTO Facebook page to access the Google document or contact Emily or Sylvia.
- **Dance:** Jen Brenza, Jill Fleming, Casey McTiernan Formal dance registration is on hold at this time due to the pandemic. However, Dance Clinics are being organized. The event is pay-as-you-go. Contact Jen, Jill, or Casey for more information.
- **Stock the Pantry**: Melissa Penkrot This event benefiting the Verona Food Bank is being held from October 5<sup>th</sup> October 16<sup>th</sup>. Donations can be dropped off at 170 Oak Meadow Drive by Saturday, October 17<sup>th</sup>.
- General Mills Box Tops: Emily Aftanas, Jen Murphy An October flyer will be posted on the PTO Facebook page and emailed to the families.
   Digital box tops are the primary source of collection, although physical Box Tops can be dropped off at the school's office.
- **Holiday Store:** Molly Walsh Preliminary details were shared about an early bird holiday shop opportunity at an alternate outdoor location.

- Once arrangements are finalized, information will be shared with the membership.
- Restaurant/Shopping Nights: Molly Walsh Suggestions are being taken for restaurant/shopping night locations in the community. The intention is to support local businesses while earning a bit of money for the PTO.
- Amazon Smile: Sylvia Sullivan Amazon Smile information was posted on the PTO Facebook page. Please consider signing up for Amazon Smile. Amazon Smile donates 0.5% of eligible purchases to Tenth Street's PTO. For more information, contact Sylvia.
- Relay for Life: Melissa Havran, Brittany Crawford Massar A Relay for Life team is being organized. Stay tuned for fundraisers that benefit this cause.
- **School Pictures**: OPEN POSITION December 3<sup>rd</sup> is Tenth Street's scheduled picture day. The make-up day is January 12<sup>th</sup>.
- Yearbook: Courtney Whitcher Early bird ordering by 9/15 earned 10% off.

## 5. Principal's Report

Mr. Zolkowski discussed the following items:

- Mr. Z discussed how the start of the year has been virtually. He thanked all of the parents for their support thus far.
- The next material pick-up day is Friday, September 18<sup>th</sup>. Times are organized according to last name.
- Clever log-in information will be sent home for each of the kids at pickup.

### 6. Unfinished Business

None

#### 7. New business

None

Motion to Adjourn meeting was made by D. Polesiak and seconded by E. Aftanas.

Next Meeting: October 13, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. via ZOOM